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Councillor Adam Vaughan #4#77

Toronto City Council
Trinity-Spadina, Ward 20

July 29, 2013

To: Executive Committee

From: Chair, Disability Issues Committee

Subject: The City of Toronto’s Employee Accommodation Policies and Practices (ltem DI6.7)

Recommendation

The Disability Issues Committee recommends to the Executive Committee that:

3. The Executive Director, Human Resources, be requested to make a presentation and submit a
report to the Disability Issues Committee with respect to the City's employee accommodation
policies and practices for the City's agencies, boards, commissions and corporations.

2. The Executive Director, Human Resources, be invited to make a presentation to the Disability
Issues Committee on how Human Resources will respond to the requirements of the Accessibility

for Ontarians with Disabilities Act, as it pertains to the City’s recruitment and employment strategies.

Background

The Disability Issues Committee on June 14, 2013, considered a letter (June 13, 2013) from the Chair of
the Disability Issues Committee on the City of Toronto's Employee Accommodation Policies and
Practices.

Background Information

(June 13, 2013) Letter from the Chair, Disability Issues Committee, on the City of Toronto's Employee
Accommodation Policies and Practices
(http://www.toronto.ca/legdocs/mmis/2013/di/bgrd/backgroundfile-59567.pdf)

Sincerely,

Councillor Adam Vaughan
Chair, Disability Issues Committee
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